ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 9, 2012
3:35 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Donald d son, Chair
Senat or Al bert Kookesh
Senator Linda Menard
Senator Johnny Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Thonas WAgoner
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 148

"An Act exenpting a gas pipeline with a design capacity of
500, 000, 000 or nore cubic feet of gas a day fromthe state's oil
and gas exploration, production, and pipeline transportation
property taxes wuntil the pipeline generates revenue for its
owners; and relating to the determ nation of full and true val ue
for the purpose of determining the amunt of required | ocal
contribution for public school funding."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 148

SHORT TITLE: GAS PI PELI NE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTI ON

SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) W ELECHOWSKI, EGAN, ELLIS, FRENCH, DAVI S
KOOKESH

01/ 17/ 12 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 13/ 12

01/ 17/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 17/ 12 (S) CRA, RES, FIN

02/ 09/ 12 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR Bl LL W ELECHOWSKI

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 148.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- February 9, 2012



M CHELLE SYDEMAN, St aff

Senator Bill W el echowski

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PGSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced SB 148.

STEVE VAN SANT, State Assessor

Muni ci pal and Regi onal Assistance Division
Department of Comrunity and Economi ¢ Devel opnent
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Neutral on SB 148.

LARRY PERSI LY, Federal Coordi nator

Al aska Natural Gas Transportation Projects
Washi ngton D. C

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 148.

JI' M GREELEY, State Petrol eum Property Assessor
Depart nent of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Neutral on SB 148.

JOYCE LOFGREN, Economi st

Tax Divi sion

Departnent of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Neutral on SB 148.

BARBARA HUFF TUCKNESS, Director
Governnmental and Legislative Affairs
General Teansters Local 959

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 148.

DON ETHERI DGE, Lobbyi st

Al aska AFL-CI O

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supports SB 148.

DON BULLOCK, Legi sl ative Counsel
Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded | egal perspective on SB 148.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- February 9, 2012



3:35:29 PM

CHAIR DONALD OLSON called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Comrittee neeting to order at 3:35 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Kookesh, Menard and Chair
a son.

SB 148- GAS Pl PELI NE PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTI ON

3:35:39 PM
CHAI R OLSON announced the consi derati on of SB 148.

3:35:52 PM

SENATOR BILL WELECHOWNSKI, sponsor of SB 148, said the bil
woul d waive state property taxes during construction for a
natural gas pipeline with a design capacity of 500 mllion cubic
feet per day. He said conpanies involved in the project would
save an estimated $600 million while the state would recoup its
tax abatenent via lower tariffs.

SENATOR MENARD asked if the Departnent of Revenue (DOR) voiced
concerns.

CHAI R OLSON asked about the fiscal note's status.

3:38: 26 PM
M CHELLE SYDEMAN, Staff for Senator Wel echowski, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, Juneau, said the bill had three zero fiscal notes.

She said DOR noted that state royalties could increase from
hi gher valued gas via |lowered tariffs.

SENATOR MENARD asked if the departnents involved in a gas
pi peline supported SB 148.

M5. SYDEMAN answered that she did not know She said the bil
woul d assist in the CGovernor's efforts to get a pipeline built
for a possible Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG facility for Asian
mar ket s.

3:39: 56 PM

STEVE VAN  SANT, State Assessor, Muni ci pal and Regi onal
Assi stance Divi sion, Departnment of Conmunity and Econom c
Devel opnent, said the departnment had not taken a position on SB
148.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 3- February 9, 2012



CHAI R OLSON asked why there was no fiscal note showing the |oss
of property tax revenue.

MR. VAN SANT said the Departnment of Comunity and Econom c
Devel opnent (DCCED) zero fiscal note would go through DOR He
noted that municipalities wuld be allowed to levy a |ocal
property tax.

3:41:13 PM

M5. SYDEMAN said SB 148 would not discrimnate between pipeline
projects. She noted that during the Alaska Gasline I|nducenent
Act (AGA), it was estimted that a $500 nillion state
i nvestment would increase state revenues by $1.2 billion. She
said a large pipeline could bring in as much as $66 billion in
revenue and an instate bullet pipeline would generate $10
billion. She said the revenues would be particularly inportant
to the state as oil production continued to decline.

3:44:01 PM
She said a large pipeline would create 10,000 construction jobs
with $6 billion generated from instate spending. She said an

instate pipeline would create 9,500 construction jobs wth
anot her 50 to 75 workers being enpl oyed on an ongoi ng basi s.

She said a gas pipeline wuld provide a stable supply of
affordable energy to Interior and Southcentral. She said a
pi peline would provide the inpetus for additional oil and gas
devel opnent .

She said congress had provided a variety of incentives to build
a pipeline via $21 billion in |oan guarantees, accelerated
pi peline tax depreciation and a tax credit for a $12 billion gas
treatnment facility in Prudhoe Bay.

3:47:05 PM
M5. SYDEMAN said the state could provide additional incentives
with direct subsidies, |oans, equity investnment, |owering or

deferring production taxes and financing cost overruns.

3:50: 10 PM

She said waiving state property taxes was a first step to nake a
project nore economcal. She said the risk-free plan was
straightforward and signaled the state's wllingness to

participate in the project.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- February 9, 2012



CHAIR OLSON comented that deferred property tax was a good
i dea. He asked why tax abatenents were not inplenmented in the
past and was the idea thought of during the AG A debate.

SENATOR W ELECHOASKI  answered that a simlar proposal was
presented in the Alaska Stranded Gas Devel opnent Act (ASGD), but
wai ving nmunicipal taxes was also included. He said no noney
would be lost if a pipeline did not get built. He said giving
sonething to nmake the economics better would |lead to significant
revenues conmng into the state.

3:52:26 PM
CHAI R OLSON asked about other gas pipeline inducenents and what
effect SB 148 woul d have.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI answered that he did not know He said he
did not think there was interplay with other incentives.

CHAI R OLSON asked about the influence on new borough formation.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said new boroughs were specifically
exenpted and woul d not be i npact ed.

CHAIR OLSON asked if comunities in the Unorganized Borough
woul d be able to assess taxes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI answered that communities fornmed wth
taxing authority would be able to tax.

SENATOR MENARD asked about grandfather rights for newly forned
bor oughs.

3:54:49 PM
M5. SYDEMAN responded that boroughs organizing in the future
woul d be able to develop a taxing authority.

SENATOR MENARD responded that there could be potential problens
if a pipeline devel oper commtted and property taxes changed.

M5. SYDEMAN answered that pipeline conpanies would expect the
possi bl e formati on of new boroughs with taxing authority.

SENATOR MENARD commented that new boroughs should be
grandf at hered and not be allowed to collect taxes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI responded that allowing new boroughs to
assess taxes would be addressed with Legal Services.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- February 9, 2012



SENATOR MENARD commented that much of that land was privately
owned and asked what protects the industry from someone turning
their land into a borough.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI answered that private property owners would
be able to receive a property tax.

3:58: 00 PM
SENATOR KOOKESH responded that he disagreed with the |ast
statenent and said people have the right to forma borough.

SENATOR MENARD responded that she supported boroughs too. She
said her intent was to require formation prior to project
devel opnent .

CHAI R OLSON asked if there was a tinme limt or sunset date for a
property tax holiday. He said he was concerned about stretching
out the construction period for continued tax exenptions.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI replied that there is no time limt and was
wort h consi deri ng.

SENATOR KOOKESH commented that he did not understand the need to
add a sunset clause. He said conpanies building pipelines were
notivated to generate incone rather than continue to receive a
t ax break.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI answer ed that he agreed.

CHAIR OLSON stated that proposing a sunset date would be
i ntended to nove a project along.

SENATOR KOOKESH commented that he did not read that intent in
the bill.

4:01:29 PM

LARRY  PERSI LY, Feder al Coor di nat or, Al aska  Natural Gas
Transportation Projects, said the legislature nust |ook at all
options to inprove the odds of getting a natural gas pipeline
provi de energy for Alaskans and attract billions of dollars of
new i nvest nment.

He said the conpetition was very fierce to attract the billions
of investnment needed for a gas project. He said there was over
$250 billion in LNG export projects under devel opment around the

world today. He said shale gas has filled the North American

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 6- February 9, 2012



mar ket and presented extrenely tough price conpetition for any
new supplies from Al aska.

4: 02: 05 PM
SENATOR ELLI S arri ved.

CHAIR OLSON asked what the chance of success was by offering
property tax abatements. He asked if $600 nmillion in property
tax savings should be increased or decreased.

4:04: 02 PM

MR. PERSILY answered that a property tax incentive by itself
woul d not be enough to attract a gas pipeline. He said property
tax abatenent was one piece of a fiscal structure for a price
conpetitive project.

CHAI R OLSON asked to clarify that the tax incentive anount does
not necessarily nake or break a possible deal.

MR. PERSILY answered that the nunber would be determ ned by the
size of the project.

4:06: 51 PM

JIM  GREELEY, State Petroleum Property Assessor, Al aska
Department of Revenue, Anchorage, said he was available to
answer questions.

JOYCE LOFGREN, Econom st, Tax Division, Alaska Departnent of
Revenue, said she was avail able to answer questions.

CHAI R OLSON asked what properties were going to be taxable.

MR. GREELEY answered that the bill did not specify any term nals
or plants. He said all of the costs associated with a pipeline's
installation woul d be taxabl e.

4:08: 27 PM

BARBARA HUFF TUCKNESS, Director, Governnmental and Legislative
Affairs, Ceneral Teansters Local 959, said any encouragenent or
incentive to create new jobs would be a good thing.

4:10: 56 PM

DON ETHERI DGE, Lobbyist, Alaska AFL-CIO said the bill would be
a step towards creating jobs for a lot of Al askans. He said the
long run outcone far outweighed the cost of not charging
property taxes. He said inexpensive natural gas could spur
industries to nove into the state.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- February 9, 2012



4:12: 30 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked if Al askan manpower would be ready to build a
speci al i zed pi peline.

MR. ETHERI DGE answered that continual training occurred in
Fai r banks. He said it was doubtful that enough trained
i ndividuals would be available to neet the demand for 10,000
workers. He said training would continue to get as many Al askans
ready to work.

CHAIR OLSON asked if there was adequate training funding from
t he state.

4:14: 07 PM
MR. ETHERI DGE said reduced federal funding for training would
require additional funds fromthe state.

SENATOR MENARD asked how many trainees had left for jobs in
ot her states.

MR. ETHERI DCE answered that he did not know.
CHAI R OLSON asked how munici palities would be affected.
MR. GREELEY answered that nunicipalities would not be affected.

4:17: 09 PM
At ease from4:17:09 p.m to 4:17:30 p. m

4:17: 30 PM
CHAIR OLSON asked M. Bullock to explain the two anendnents in
the bill packet.

4:17:50 PM

DON BULLOCK, Legislative Counsel, Legislative Affairs Agency,
said the first anmendment, 27-LS0990\M 2, <clarified that DOR
woul d continue property assessnent for nunicipalities to assess
uniformrates.

He said the first part of the second anmendnment, 27-LS0990\M 3
anended the title about certain gases of 500 mllion cubic feet
or nore in a pipeline as the trigger for allowing the property
tax exenption. He said the second part of the amendnent required
that North Slope gas be transported south of 68 degrees north
| atitude.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 8- February 9, 2012



4:20: 04 PM
MR. BULLOCK said property tax suspension was used during the
construction of the Trans Al aska Pi peline System (TAPS).

CHAI R OLSON asked what the suspended tax was for TAPS.
MR. BULLOCK answered that he did not know.
SENATOR MENARD asked if the sanme tax holiday was used for TAPS.

MR. BULLOCK answered no. He said the «circunstances were
conpletely different for TAPS. He said the «current bil
incentivizes the gas pipeline prior to devel opnment.

4:22: 47 PM

M5. SYDEMAN said the two proposed anendnments were inportant to
make sure that the exenption did not apply to lines solely from
one facility in the North Slope to another. She said the other
amendnent was to assure that there would be a single way of
assessing the value of the pipeline so each nunicipality did not
have a different methodol ogy.

CHAIR OLSON asked if there were any letters from boroughs
af fected by the proposed pipeline.

M5. SYDEMAN answered no. She said she expected letters of
support after the municipality and borough tax clarification.

4: 24: 08 PM
CHAI R OLSON said SB 148 would be held in commttee.

4:24:20 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair O son adjourned the Senate Community and Regional Affairs
Standing Commttee at 4:24 p.m

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - O- February 9, 2012



